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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 2:16 PM
To: '‘Garber, Julie Ann’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of address

The Corporation principal and mailing address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form
{Statement of Change of Registered Agent) and pay the statutory filing fee of $35.00. Forms are available from
our web page at www.sunbiz.org for downloading (select "Print Filing Forms”). This filing cannot be done online.
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From: Garber, Julie Ann {mailto:JGarber@becker-poliakoff.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 1:56 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address

Hellg, | am the registered agent for the following entities and have changed law firms, so my address needs to be
updated accordingly:

Xena Fund of the Florida Keys, Inc. ”’

Fair Insurance Rates in Monroe County, inc, - _

Paradise Ballet Theatre Presenters, Inc. - —
Paradise Pilates, Inc. - P03000158120 —
In addiiion, for Paradise Pilates, Inc. only the principal and mailing addresses also need to be changed.

The old address is:

The Andersen Firm, P.C.
1010 Kennedy Drive
Suite 201

Key West, FL 33040

The new address is:

Becker & Poliakoff, P.A.

12140 Carissa Commerce Court
Suite 200

Fort Myers, FL 33966

Thank you for your assistance,
E Julie Ann Garber
Attorney at Law
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